City Attorney's Communication #2017-85
November 1, 2016

TO: John Sfiropoulos, P.E., City Engineer
FROM: Carrie L. Sarver, Assistant City Attorney

RE: Resolution / Revocable License Agreement — Dublin Holdings, L.L.C.

Pursuant to your memorandum dated October 24, 2016, Engineering Department Memorandum
No. 17-05, the above-referenced Agreement has been revised and is attached at this time along
with the appropriate Resolution captioned as follows:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF POMPANO
BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING THE PROPER CITY
OFFICIALS TO EXECUTE A REVOCABLE LICENSE AGREEMENT
BETWEEN THE CITY OF POMPANO BEACH AND DUBLIN HOLDINGS, L.L.C.
FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A TWO INCH DIAMETER WASTEWATER
FORCE MAIN TO BE INSTALLED IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF NWwW 18™
STREET; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to contact me if I may be of further assistance.
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CARRIE L. SARVER
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